University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Transport Labour Relations fonds (RBSC-ARC-1558)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: April 15, 2020 Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-2521 Fax: 604-822-9587 Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/ http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/transport-labour-relations-fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	4
Notes	4
Series descriptions	4
, Accreditations and Certifications, 1960-1983	4
, Annual General Membership Meetings, 1974-1981	5
, Board of Directors' Meetings - Minutes, 1971-1984	6
, Briefs and Submissions, 1977-1983	7
, Grievances, 1977-1978	8
, Negotiations, 1962-1984	8
, Agreements	9
, Letters of Understanding	11
, Agreement negotations	11
, Minutes	13
, Section Meetings, 1967-1984	14
, Proposals and Minutes	14
, Meetings	15
, Policies and Procedures, 1960-1984	15
, Task Force, 1979-1981	16
, Winding Up Documentation, 1981-1984	17
, Payroll, 1981-1984	18
, Correspondence, 1965-1984	18

Summary information

Repository:	University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections
Title:	Transport Labour Relations fonds
ID:	RBSC-ARC-1558
Date:	1960-1984 (date of creation)
Physical description:	4.2 m of textual records
Dates of creation, revision and deletion:	Finding aid created by Ann Carroll in December 1992, and converted from PDF to AtoM by Ashlynn Prasad in April 2020.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Transport Labour Relations or TLR was a management bargaining agency formed to provide labour relations services to employers in British Columbia. It was an accredited employers' association governed by B.C.'s Labour Code. Originally incorporated in 1960 as the Automotive Transport Labour Relations Association, the association was renamed Transport Labour Relations in 1971. Thirteen years later in 1984 the association was dissolved.

As stated in its constitution, TLR was created to negotiate and conclude labour agreements with trade unions or other labour organizations. In order to carry out this mandate it formulated policies with respect to labour relations, collected information on matters pertaining to labour relations on behalf of its members, assisted and advised its members on matters pertaining to labour relations, processed grievances and arbitrations on behalf of its members where the dispute was of industry-wide importance and initiated and maintained liaison with other industries and employers' associations.

TLR at one time represented over 170 members ranging from major transportation companies to building supply stores and propane distributors. Its particular expertise was in negotiations with B.C.'s fifth largest union - the Teamsters. It negotiated and administered nine industry wide collective agreements with the Teamsters and two smaller agreements with the Machinists and the Operating Engineers covering small groups of employees in some of their member companies.

An elected Board of Directors governed the TLR. Each member of the Board was a volunteer drawn from the various industry groupings. The Board met every two months to set direction, goals and policy. Day to day operations were under the direction of the General Manager. The first president of TLR was E.A. Tilton, succeeding ATLRA Mal Pringle. The first chief negotiator was Carl Ansheim, followed by Dave Chapman, Ken Albertini and David Thomas as President and Chief Negotiator. Vern Kross was the last president of TLR.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of records relating to the organization of and labour relations activities of Transport Labour Relations and its predecessor, the Automotive Transport Relations Association (1960-1984). Records include minutes of the Board of Directors, briefs, reports, agreements (both proposed and ratified), legal documentation, and correspondence.

Notes

Title notes

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

Arrangement

The records are arranged into the following series: Accreditations and certifications (1960-1983), Annual general membership meetings (1974-1981), Board of Directors meetings - minutes (1971-1984), Briefs and submissions (1977-1983), Grievances (1977-1978), Negotiations (1962-1964), Policies and procedures (1960-1984), Task force (1979-1981), Winding up documentation (1981-1984) and Correspondence (1965-1984).

Finding aids

Inventory available. PDF document attached.

Other notes

• **<u>Publication status</u>**: published

Series descriptions

Accreditations and Certifications

Date: 1960-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Labour Code of British Columbia Labour Relations Board documents signed by companies giving Transport Labour Relations and its predecessor, the Automotive Transport Labour Relations Association, the authority to act as their agent in negotiating, concluding and executing collective labour agreements.

Physical description: 22 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-01	File - Membership applications and letters of authority - A-C	1960-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-02	File - Membership applications and letters of authority - D-O	1960-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-03	File - Membership applications and letters of authority - P-W	1960-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-04	File - Master freight and cartage agreement certifications and accreditations - A-Z	1960s-1970s		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-05	File - Master freight and cartage agreement certifications and accreditations - A-G	1970s-1980s		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-06	File - Master freight and cartage agreement certifications and accreditations - H-O	1970s-1980s		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-07	File - Master freight and cartage agreement certifications and accreditations - P-Z	1970s-1980s		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-08	File - Acreditations - A-C	1970-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-09	File - Acreditations - D-N	1970-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-10	File - Acreditations - P-W	1970-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-11	File - Acreditations - miscellaneous	1970-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-12	File - TLR accreditations, amendments, consents to April 30 1978			
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-13	File - TLR schedule "a" amendments	1974-1983		,
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-14	File - Accreditations and certifications	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-15	File - Accreditations	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-16	File - [Accreditations correspondence]	1970-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-17	File - [Accreditations correspondence]	1975-1978		

Annual General Membership Meetings

Date: 1974-1981 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Minutes of annual general meetings, notices of meetings, constitution and by-laws of Transport Labour Relations, memoranda and agreements, auditor's reports, reports, speeches, lists of registrants and nominating committee papers.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-18	File - 14th - AGM	June 9, 1973		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-19	File - 15th - AGM	June 7, 1974		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-20	File - 16th - AGM	May 30, 1975		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-21	File - AGM	June 4, 1976		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-22	File - 18th - AGM	June 17, 1977		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-23	File - 19th - AGM	June 24, 1978		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-24	File - 20th - AGM	June 20, 1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-25	File - 21th - AGM	June 26, 1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-26	File - AGM	June 10, 1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-27	File - AGM	June 12, 1982		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-28	File - AGM	June 11, 1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-1-29	File - AGM	June 4, 1976		

Board of Directors' Meetings - Minutes

Date: 1971-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Included in the files are minutes of annual general membership meetings, general membership meetings, and executive committee meetings.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-01	File - Minutes	January 14 -			
		November 29,			
		1971			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-02	File - Minutes	January 15 -			
		December 16,			
		1972			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-03	File - Minutes	February 5 -			
		December 13,			
		1973			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-04	File - Minutes	January 24 -			
		December 11,			
		1974			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-05	File - Minutes	January 23 -			
		November 25,			
		1975			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-06	File - Minutes	February 19 -			
		December 16,			
		1976			

BSC-ARC-1558	Transport Labour Relations fonds				
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-07	File - Minutes	February 17 - October 27, 1977			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-08	File - Minutes	January 11 - December 22, 1978			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-09	File - Minutes	January 10 - June 19, 1979			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-10	File - Minutes	August 28 - December 18, 1979			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-11	File - Minutes	February 9 - August 14, 1980			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-12	File - Minutes	September 9 - December 22, 1980			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-13	File - Minutes	March 19 - December 8, 1981			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-14	File - Minutes	January 18 - December 7, 1982			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-15	File - Minutes	January 11 - November 29, 1983			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-16	File - Minutes	January 17 - June 1, 1984			
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-17	File - TLR Board of Directors - extra board meeting	March 23, 1984			
Briefs and Submit Date: 1977-1983 (da Scope and content: Briefs and submiss		to the B.C. Labou	r Board.		
Physical description	: 18 cm of textual records.				
Publication status: published					
	File / item	list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-18	File - Written submission of Transport Labour Relations Associatio n to Labour Relations Board re . TLR and Miscellaneous Workers , Wholesalers, Patail Dalivary Drivers and Halpers	December 1977			

213

Retail Delivery Drivers and Helpers Union Loca 1 31 and Teamsters Local

abe fille 1990	Пипэрон Ве	
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-19	File - Written submission of Transport Labour Relations Associatio n to the administrator, Anti-Inflation Act	1977
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-20	File - Labour Relations Board applicationsbetween TLR Association and General Truck Drivers' and Helpers' Union local no 31 an d Teamster's local union no. 213 - brief to authorities	1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-21	File - Labour Relations Board applicationsbetween TLR Associatio n and General Truck Drivers' and Helpers' Uion local no 31 and Teamster's local union no . 213 - brief of evidence	1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-22	File - Brief of Authorities of Transport Labour Relations / M.W. Hunter, esq.	ca. 1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-23	File - Submissions on behalf of Johnson Terminals Limited and Transport Labour Relations (cont.)	1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-24	File - Submissions on behalf of Johnson Terminals Limited and Transport Labour Relations (cont.)	1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-25	File - List of exhibits for proceedings	1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-2-26	File - List of exhibits from employer	1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-01	File - Proposed amendments to Employment Standard Act and Labour Code of B.C Transport Labour Relations Association	1983

Grievances

Date: 1977-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Correspondence with unions, companies and B.C. Minister of Labour, notes and statements by unions and minutes of meetings between TLR and Teamsters Local Union 213.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-02	File - Grievances - A-C				
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-03	File - Grievances - D-K				

Negotiations

Date: 1962-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series relates to TLR's activities in negotiating agreements with unions on behalf of member

Physical description	n: 1.32 m of textual records.			
<u>I hysical description</u>	<u>i</u> . 1.52 III of textual feedbas.			
Publication status:				
published				
	File / iter	n list		
Agreements				
Date: 1962-1984 (d	ate of creation)			
Scope and content:				
Ratified agreemer understanding.	nts; in some cases accompanied by n	nemoranda of a	greement and letters	of
Physical description	a: 40 cm of textual records.			
Related material:				
<u>Related material</u> : Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published	reements covering other union/comp 3.	oany agreements	s in B.C. and eastern	Canada can
Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> :	e 1		s in B.C. and eastern	Canada can
Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code	3. File / iter	n list Dates	s in B.C. and eastern Access status	Canada can
Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code	3. File / iter	n list		
Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code RBSC-ARC-1558-3-04	3. File / item Title File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements between General Truck Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 31 and Teamsters' Local no. 213 and Transport Labour Relations File - Master Freight and Cartage	n list Dates		
Miscellaneous agr be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code RBSC-ARC-1558-3-04	3. File / iter File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements between General Truck Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 31 and Teamsters' Local no. 213 and Transport Labour Relations	n list Dates 1969		
Miscellaneous agi be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code RBSC-ARC-1558-3-04 RBSC-ARC-1558-3-05	3. File / iter File / iter Title File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements between General Truck Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 31 and Teamsters' Local no. 213 and Transport Labour Relations File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements File - Master Freight and Cartage	n list Dates 1969 1972		
Miscellaneous agi be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> : published Ref code RBSC-ARC-1558-3-04 RBSC-ARC-1558-3-05 RBSC-ARC-1558-3-06 RBSC-ARC-1558-3-07	3. File / iter File / iter File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements between General Truck Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 31 and Teamsters' Local no. 213 and Transport Labour Relations File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements File - Master Freight and Cartage	n list Dates 1969 1972 1973		
Miscellaneous ag be found in Box 1 <u>Publication status</u> :	3. File / iter Title File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements between General Truck Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 31 and Teamsters' Local no. 213 and Transport Labour Relations File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements	n list Dates 1969 1972 1973 1974-1975		

ABSC-ARC-1558		about Relations folius
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-11	File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements	1979-1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-12	File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements	1981
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-13	File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements	1981-1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-14	File - Master Freight and Cartage agreements	1983-1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-15	File - Arrow Bulk Carriers Ltd. agreements	January 1, 1979 - June 30, 1981
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-16	File - Automotive Lodge 1857 agreements	April 1, 1971 - March 31, 1977
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-17	File - Auto Lodge 1857 agreements	1979-1983
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-18	File - B.C. Industrial Towing agreements	1977-1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-19	File - B.C. Master Industrial Trailer Towing agreement	1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-20	File - B.C. Master Industrial Trailer Towing agreement	1981-1983
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-21	File - B.C. Master Industrial Trailer Towing agreement	1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-22	File - Interior (B.C.) standard building supply and block manufacturing agreement	1983
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-23	File - Interior Ready Mix agreements	January 1, 1972 - December 31, 1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-24	File - Interior (B.C.) standard ready-mix agreement	1979-1981
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-25	File - Interior (B.C.) standard ready-mix agreement	1983-1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-26	File - Lumberyard and Block Plant agreements	January 1, 1974 - December 1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-27	File - Lumberyard and Block Plant agreements	1981-1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-3?	File - Office agreement between TLR on behalf of ICG Canadian Propane Ltd. and Misc . Workers, Wholesale and Retail Delivery Drivers and Helpers Local Union no. 351	1979-1982
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-28	File - Office agreements Master Freight and Cartage	1974-1976
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-29	File - Office agreement	1977-1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-3-30	File - Office agreement OTEU local 15	June 1, 1974 - December 31, 1975
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-01	File - Propane agreements	May 1, 1972 - April 30, 1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-02	File - Propane office agreement	June 1, 1976 - May 31, 1977
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-03	File - Propane office agreement	1983
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-04	File - RWDSU agreement	1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-05	File - Truck Crane agreements	April 1, 1971 - March 31, 1979

BSC-ARC-1558	Transport La	abour Relations	fonds	
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-06	File - Truck Crane agreements	1971-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-07	File - West-Trade Transport Ltd.	January 1, 1974		
	(Transcon Services Ltd.)	- December 31		
		1977		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-08	File - West-Trade	1976-1983		
Letters of Unders	tanding			
Date: 1974-1983 (da	te of creation)			
Physical description	: 2 cm of textual records.			
Publication status:				
published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-09	File - MF&C agreement	1974-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-10	File - Arrow bulk agreement	1979-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-11	File - Interior ready-mix agreement	1977-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-12	File - Industrial trailer towing agreement	1974-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-13	File - Motorway agreement	1982		
Agreement negot	ations			
isi cement negot				
Date: 1975-1984 (da				
Date: 1975-1984 (da Scope and content:				
Scope and content:		, proposals put f	orward by TLR a	nd by
Scope and content: Negotiation files in	te of creation)		•	•

meetings and some correspondence.

Physical description: 68 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-14	File - MF&C agreement negotiations	1975			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-15	File - MF&C negotiations	1977			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-16	File - MF&C negotiations special notes - Columbia Bulk Carriers	1978			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-17	File - MF&C agreement negotiations	1978			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-18	File - MF&C 1978 negotiations - notes and correspondence	1978-1979			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-19	File - MF&C negotiations	1979			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-20	File - Master - confidential	[1979?]			
RBSC-ARC-1558-4-21	File - MF&C agreement negotiations Vol. 1	1980-1981			

IIIIIIspoit 20	ioour Relations ionus
File - MF&C agreement negotiations Vol . 1 (cont.)	1980-1981
File - MF&C agreement negotiations Vol . 2	1980-1981
File - TLR and Teamsters MF&C agreement negotiations	1981
File - [MF&C agreement negotiations notes]	1981
File - [MF&C agreement negotiations - notes]	1981
File - [MM&C agreement negotiations]	1981
File - [MF&C agreement negotiations]	1981
File - [MF&C agreement negotiations]	1981
File - Notes, correspondence negotiations agreement	1982-1983
File - Notes, correspondence negotiations agreement (cont.)	1982-1983
File - Notes, correspondence negotiations agreement (cont.)	1982-1983
File - Notes, correspondence negotiations agreement (cont.)	1982-1983
File - Notes, correspondence negotiations agreement (cont.)	1982-1983
File - MF&C agreement negotiations	1984
File - Arrow Bulk agreement negotiations	1979
	1981
	1981
•	1977
	1979
	1977-1978
L S	1979-1980
	1983
File - Section (3) freight forwarding and	1979
File - Goodbrand Construction negotiations	1979
File - Goodbrand Construction negotiations	1979
File - Haul Away Disposal negotiations	[1978]
File - Haul-away disposal D/P appendix to collective agreement	1979
File - Industrial Towing negotiations - David J.R. Thomas	1979
File - Industrial Towing agreement negotiations	[1979]
File - Industrial Towing agreement negotiations	[1979]
File - Industrial Trailer Towing negotiations	1983-1984
File - Industrial Trailer Towing negotiations	1983-1984
File - Industrial Trailer Towing negotiations	1983-1984
	File - MF&C agreement negotiationsVol. 1 (cont.)File - MF&C agreement negotiationsVol. 2File - TLR and Teamsters MF&Cagreement negotiationsnotes]File - [MF&C agreement negotiations -notes]File - [MF&C agreement negotiations]File - [MF&C agreement negotiations agreementFile - Notes, correspondence negotiationsagreement (cont.)File - Notes, correspondence negotiationsFile - Arrow Bulk agreement negotiationsFile - Arrow Bulk agreement negotiationsFile - Arrow Bulk agreement negotiationsFile - Auto Lodge 1857 negotiationsFile - Boilermakers negotiationsFile - Boilermakers negotiationsFile - Goodbrand ConstructionnegotiationsFile - Haul Away Disposal negotiationsFile - Industrial Towing agreementregotiationsFile - Industrial Trailer TowingnegotiationsFile - Industrial Trailer TowingnegotiationsFile - Industrial Trailer TowingnegotiationsFile - Industrial Trailer Towingnegotiations <t< td=""></t<>

RBSC-ARC-1558-6-01	File - Interior Redi-Mix negotiations - notes - Bill O'Rourke	1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-02	File - Interior Redi-Mix negotiations - David J.R. Thomas	1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-03	File - Interior Redi-Mix negotiations - notes	1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-04	File - Local 213 and Carpers Mobile Transport Industrial Towing agreement negotiation s	1978-1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-05	File - Moving and storage negotiations	1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-06	File - Moving and storage negotiations (8)	1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-07	File - Master Warehouse [Retail Warehouse/Department Store Union] negotiations (2)	1978-1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-08	File - B.C. Master Warehouse agreement draft #1	1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-09	File - M.F.& C. for public warehouse, forwarding, consolidation and distribution agreement negotiations	1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-10	File - RWDSU local 580 and M.W. Distributor Centre Ltd. negotiations (2)	1978-1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-11	File - Truck Lane negotiations	1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-12	File - Westrade negotiations	1979

Minutes

Date: 1973-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Minutes of meetings between TLR and unions.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-13	File - Minutes of negotiations between	October 17 -		
	TLR and Teamsters' Union local 31 and	December 28,		
	213	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-14	File - Minutes of the 1978 MF&C	September 15,		
	agreement negotiations	1977 - January		
		22, 1978		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-15	File - Minutes of the 1978 MF&C	January 23,		
	agreement negotiations	1978 - March		
		22, 1978		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-16	File - Signed minutes of 1978/1979	November		
	MF&C agreement negotiations	16-22, 1978		

RBSC-ARC-1558-6-17	File - Signed minutes of 1978/1979	November 28,
	MF&C agreement negotiations	1978 - March
		21, 1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-18	File - Minutes of the MF&C agreement	October-
	section meetings	December 1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-19	File - Minutes of MF&C 1981 agreement	October-
	negotiations	November 1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-20	File - Master warehouse minutes	February 1-2,
		1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-21	File - Trailer towing minutes	January 31 and
		February 28,
		1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-22	File - West-Trade negotiations [minutes]	June 27, 1979

Section Meetings

Date: 1967-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records relating to section meetings. The series is organized into two subseries : Proposals and Minutes and Meetings. Theres is some overlap in the two subseries.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Proposals and Minutes

Date: 1967-1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Files include proposals and associated minutes.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-23	File - Section 1: moving and storage	1973-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-24	File - Section 2: public warehousing,	1971;		
	forwarding consolidation and distributing	1977-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-25	File - Section 3: local cartage	1971;	·	
		1977-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-26	File - Section 4: courier	1978-1981		

RBSC-ARC-1558-6-27	File - Section 5: scheduled linehaul	1970-1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-28	File - Section 6: charter and contract	1980
	hauling	
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-29	File - Section 7: office	1977-1981
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-30	File - Section 9: interior ready-mix	1970-1979
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-31	File - Section 10: propane	1972-1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-32	File - Section 11: industrial towing	1978
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-33	File - Section S-1: brick and block	1975, 1978
	companies	
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-34	File - Section S-1: owner operator city	1967-1979
	cartage	
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-35	File - Section S-1: Poly party	197[?]-1980
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-36	File - Section S-1: Truck crane	197[?]-1980

Meetings

Date: 1979-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Files include minutes of meetings, associated correspondence, and papers.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-37	File - Section 1: moving and storage	1979-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-38	File - Section 2: public warehousing/ forwarding	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-39	File - Section 3: local cartage	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-40	File - Section 4: courier	1979-1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-41	File - Section 5: scheduled linehaul	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-42	File - Section 6: charter and contract hauling	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-6-43	File - Section 7: office	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-01	File - Section 8: owner operators	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-02	File - Heavy-duty moving	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-03	File - Automotive and shop employees	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-04	File - Calgary meetings	1981-1982		

Policies and Procedures

Date: 1960-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series documents the financial record, organization and rules of TLR. The original order, alphabetically by subject, has been maintained.

Physical description: 21 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-05	File - Auditor's reports and general	1968-1978		
	correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-06	File - Auditor's reports and general correspondence	1979-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-07	File - Auditor's reports and general	1982-1984	1	
KDSC-AKC-1556-7-07	correspondence	1902-1904		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-08	File - Bill C-12 Bankruptcy Act	1971		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-09	File - Certificate of incorporation	1960, 1971		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-10	File - Company rules			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-11	File - Constitution and by-laws	1960-1981		1
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-12	File - Constitution and by-laws (cont.)	1960-1981		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-13	File - Constitution and by-laws	May 1981		
	questionnaire			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-14	File - Constitution and by-laws	May 1981		
	questionnaire			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-15	File - Constitution and by-laws	May 1981		
	questionnaire		-	
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-16	File - Dues: collection of delinquent	1980-1981		
	accounts			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-17	File - TLR employees pension plans	1983		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-18	File - TLR expense policy		-	
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-19	File - Furniture companies	1983-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-20	File - General correspondence	1975-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-21	File - General manager's reports	1983-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-22	File - Industrial Relations Co-ordinator's	1984		
DDGC ADC 1550 7 22	Activity Reports		-	
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-23	File - Lock-out votes TLR by-laws	1002 1004		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-24	File - Poly party	1983-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-25	File - Seminar evaluations	September 1983 - February 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-26	File - Teamsters-TLR Health & Welfare	September 10,		
NDSU-ARU-1338-7-20	Plan trustees minutes	1979- August		
		1979- August 19, 1982		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-27	File - Teamsters B.C. master employees	1980-1984		
	pension plan financial reports and			
	correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-28	File - Teamster B.C. master employees	1982-1983	_	
	pension plan trustees minutes			

Task Force

Date: 1979-1981 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

In 1979 TLR struck a committee to determine whether TLR should disband or reorganize its operations. Jack Farley was nominated chair of the committee. The main reasons for the concern

were that it was having difficulty uniting the industry, difficulty convincing the B.C. legislature to address the needs of its members and not having the bargaining strength to force the Teamsters Union to address the issues. The committee had a six month mandate to come up with recommendations. This series includes terms of reference of the committee, notes and correspondence.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-29	File - TLR task force committee 1-2-2	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-30	File - Jack Farley's notes/papers re: task			
	force			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-31	File - Task force interim report -	July 31, 1979		
	confidential			
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-32	File - Task force notes/papers	August-October		
		1979		
RBSC-ARC-1558-7-33	File - Task force notes/papers	1979, 1981		

Winding Up Documentation

Date: 1981-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records relating to the winding up of TLR. The documents consist of legal documentation as well as financial required to dissolve the association.

Physical description: 23 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-01	File - Dissolution measures June 1, 1984	April-August 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-02	File - [Legal correspondence]	April 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-03	File - [Legal correspondence]	May 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-04	File - [Legal correspondence]	June-August 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-05	File - Indentures, resolutions and appointment of liquidator	June 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-06	File - Affidavits	May 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-07	File - Deaccreditation	July-August 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-08	File - TLR re: collection of dues	1982		

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

RBSC-ARC-1558

Transport Labour Relations fonds

RBSC-ARC-1558-8-09	File - Collection letters re: TLR dues	June 1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-10	File - Pending legal action for collection	May-June 1984
	of dues	
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-11	File - IAF pension administration issues	August 1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-12	File - [Trustees for health and welfare	August 1984
	trust plan]	
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-13	File - Labour relations proceedings	June 1984
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-14	File - Dunwoody Limited matters	August 1984

Payroll

Date: 1981-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Documents include letters concerning termination, letters confirming appointment, Revenue Canada 1982 tax exemption returns, letters of reference and monthly payment statements. Also included are several files including curriculum vitae and correspondence.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-15	File - Payroll - Eric Charles					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-16	File - Payroll - Neil Haggquist					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-17	File - Neil Haggquist					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-18	File - Payroll - L.P. Kennedy					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-19	File - Len Kennedy					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-20	File - Payroll - R.G. Moore					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-21	File - Payroll - R.C.A. (Russ) Osler					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-22	File - Russel C.A. Orser					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-23	File - Payroll - V. Peterson					
RBSC-ARC-1558-8-24	File - Payroll - D. Rentz					

Correspondence

Date: 1965-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of correspondence with and about companies relating to membership, payment of dues and labour disputes. The files were originally arranged into three separate groupings. This order has been maintained even though the nature of the correspondence appears to be the same. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by name of the company.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1.6 m of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 9	File - Correspondence #1 - A-B	1965-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 10	File - Correspondence #1 - C-H	1965-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 11	File - Correspondence #1 - I-Parker Street Terminals	1965-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 12	File - Correspondence #1- Peninsula Transport LtdZ	1965-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 13	File - Correspondence #2 - A-Z	1972-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 13	File - Correspondence #3 - A-Z	1977-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1558-Box 14	File - Subject Files					